Court Security Grant - AmpliFund Instructions

Reviewing and Approving the Application

1. CREATE YOUR ACCOUNT IN AMPLIFUND USING THE INVITATION EMAIL

You will receive an email from the County inviting you to collaborate on their grant application. Click the green Set Up
Your New Applicant Portal Login link in the email.

From: AmgliFund omi>
Sent: Monday, Apni 3, 2023 5157 &M

To: Your email address

Subject: [External] Test County Applicant Portal Login Information

AmpﬁFund";-

On the Create New Accountscreen, you will be asked for yourinformation and be required to create a password. Fields

with an * are required.

AmpliFund”

Create New Account

| contact inormation

Click Register
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Next, you will be asked to agree to AmpliFund’s Terms and Conditions. Click the Accept button on the bottom to
continue.
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| Accept | Do Net Accept
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2. REVIEW THE GRANT APPLICATION

Click on the application name in green.

AmpliFund 3

Applications Account Information

Applications

Application Name Application [D Submission Status

Court Security - X0

49004 Unsubmitted
County [} U 5

Next, navigate to the Application Forms using the green circles at the top of the screen

2023/24 Emergency Court Security Cash Fund Grants

Q-9 000

Opportunity  Evalustion Project Application Budget™ Submit
Detzils %Scoring  Information  Forms(4)

On the Application Forms screen, click on the Court Security Emergency Grant Application forms to review the information
on the application.

2023/24 Emergency Court Security Cash Fund Grants

OQQ@OO

Opportunity  Evaiustion Project Budget™ Submit
Details &Sc..,rlne Information

Forms
Eh Status Print
Court Security Emergency Grant Application Mew a8
County Approval Mew a
Sheriffs Office Approval Mew =
Judicial Department Approval MNew =
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Click on the Budget circle and review that information.

2023/24 Court Security Cash Fund Grants

Budgerr  Submit

Budget v

I Budget View Settings

Options
B Line ttems

I Proposed Budget

Expense Budget

&
5 E |

&

+ supplies

+ Contracted Security Services

+ Other 50.00 5000
Total Expense Butiget Cost $5,000.00 $5,000.00

Revenue Budget
Grant Funding

Awiard Requestad $5,000.00 £5,000.00

Subtotal $5,000.00 $5,000.00
Non-Grant Funding

Subtotal 50.00

Total Revenue Budget Cost  ($5,000.00)

Total Overall Budget Cost $0.00

Markas In Progress

If you are reviewing and approving the application on behalf of someone else, you can download the application
information and provide that to the authorized person to review. To do that, click on the Submit circle at the top of the
screen, then click the Review button.

2023/24 Court Security Cash Fund Grants

G

Opportunity  Evaluation
Detsils & Scoring

00

Budgat* Submit
Farms

You are about to submit your application, Court Security - XXXXX County. to Colorado Judicial Department.
Take the time to review your application by using the timeline above. You can select any section and jump to that page.
When the application is fully complete, please select the "Submit” button. This will submit your final application to the funder.

You have forms containing required fields which have not been completad!

This downloads a zip file to the Downloads folder on your computer. Double-click on the zip file from the bottom left corner
of your screen.

HOKX County - Ap..zip A~

Email the 2 files that were downloaded to the person you are approving on behalf of and ask them to respond to the email
with their approval.

o Cuick pocess
S 00K Courty - Bpplcation

0 0000 County « Busger

Documents
§ Dowriiads
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3. APPROVE THE GRANT APPLICATION

When you are ready to approve the application, navigate back to the Application Forms using the circle at the
top of the page.

2023/24 Court Security Cash Fund Grants

9000000

y Evaluation  Project  Applicaion  Budger*  Submit
e &s cori r\g e rams :1

Forms

Status

mmmmm;

Click on the approval form for your role. Complete the fields on the form and click Mark As Complete at the
bottom of the page.

2023/24 Emergency Court Security Cash Fund Grants

QQQQOO

0|:|:Dr' nity  Evaluation Pr ject  Application  Budget® Submit
£ Scoring ormstion.  Forms {4)
Sheriff's Office Approval
3Iofd
Designated Shariff's Office Representative - | have reviewed this spplication and approve the request. By checking Yes and typing my name below, | am electronically sig
O ¥ae

Sheriff's Office Representative - Name ™

Sheriffs Office Reoresentative - Tide ™
Sheriff Office Representative - Email *
5o
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